
JNITED NATIONS 

:CO NOMIC 
A.ND 
50CIAL COUNCIL 

CCMMISSION OR Hl~ RIGHTS 

Tenth Session 

Distr . 
GENERAL 

E/CN . 'f/SR .453 
15 April 1954 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

StM-tARY BE CORD OF 'IRE FOUR HUNtRED AND FIFTY - 'lHl:RD MEETING (CLOSED) 

CONTENTS 

(5 p. ) 
54 -09746 

He l d at Hee1qusrters , Nev Yotk, 
on Tuesday, 30 March 1954, at 3 p . m. 

Lists of cornml;nications and r eplies from· Stat es : confidential 

l ist of corr~unications relating to human rights 



E/CN .!f/SR.453 
English 
Pr:.c;c 2 

PR..~SENT : 

Chairman: 

Members : 

Secretariat: 

Mr. INGlES 

Mr. WHITIAM 

Mr. NISOT 

Mr . IAEARCA ) 
Mr. ORTEGA ) 

Mr. CHENG PAONAN 

Mr. GHORBAL 

Mr. JUVIGNY 

Mr. ROUSSOS 

Mr. DAYAL 

Mr. 'IYABJI 

Hr . BIRECKI 

Mr. ASIROGLU · 

Mr. SAPOZHNIKOV 

Mr. MOROZOV 

Mr . HOARE 

Mr. GREEN 

Mr. MON'IERO BUSTAMANTE) 
Mr. BRACCO ) 

Mr . Hl"MPHREY 

Mr. SCHWELB 

Mrs. BRUCE 
Mr. DAS 

(Philippines) 

.A!.ls t ralia 

Belgium 

Chile 

China 

Eg:.ypt 

France 

Greece 

India 

Paki stan 

Poland 

'fur key 

Ukrainian Soviet Socialist 
Republ ic 

Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics 

United Kingdom of Great Br itain 
and Northern Ireland 

United States of America 

Urug.1ay 

Director of the Division of 
Human Rights 

Deputy Director of the Division 
of Human Rights 

Secretaries of the Human Rights 
Commission 



E/CN .4/SR.I+53 
English 
Page 3 

LI S 'IS OF CCMMtJNICATI ONS AND REPLIES FROM STATES: CONFii:ENTIAL LI ST OF 

CCMMUNICATICNS RElATING 'IO H1..1>1AN RIGHTS 

The CHA~AN announced that the Commission was meeti ng in cloEed 

session to receive tbe confidential list of corrn:u.n5.ca.tions suomi tted i n a 

restricted document (HR Corr:rr.unicationr.; Lis t No . ~~) oy the Secret nry-Gener e.l. 

Mr. Hvl-1:PHREY (Secretariat) said that the confidential list of 

communications had been pr epar ed in accordance with Council r esoluti on 75(V), 
J:a r agr a'{:h (b), as ax::ended by r esolution 275 B(X) . In accordance ,.,i th Council 

r esolution 454 (XIV) tbe i i st also i .ncluded eight cor:r.Itunicat i ons from non·· 

governmental or ganizations in category A cOOS'..tltati ve status , six of Hhich ho.d 

been received from the Horld Federation of Trade Unions and two f rom t he 

International Confederation of Free Trade Unions , nod f our from category B 

or ganizations , namel y the International Federation f or the Rights of Man, the 

International league fo r the Rights of Man, the Women ' s International Democratic 

Federation and the Women ' s International league for Peace and Freedom. 

The list as a whole contained s~ries of, or references to; 9, 524 
communications r eceived dur ing the nine-months period of 13 Mar ch 1953 to 

31 December 1953 . 
Of that total the gr.eat majority (7 ,850) a lleged violations of freedom of 

r eligi on, and (1, 343) violations of human right s on political gr ounds. 

The lis t also contained summaries of communications alleging discrimination 

and violations of the rights of minorities (25), violations of t rade union 

r ights (30) , denial of the r ight to a fair t r ial (45), cruel and inhuman 

t reatment and punishment of per sons accused of crimes (12) 1 vio.:!.a t ions of property 

rights (10) , violation of the right of self-deter minati on (44) and the 

practice of f orced labour (27) . The rerr.aini~g communications r elated e ither 

to two or mor e of those subjects or to a var iety of subjects, s~Jch as t he right 

of asylum, family r ights, right to a nationality, genocide, pr isoners of war, 

refugees, slavery, freedom of movement , just and favourable conditions of work , 

freedom on inforruation and of the Press , the right to marry, the ri~ht to work , 



E/CN. 4/SR.453 
F:1s lish 
Page 4 

a r bitrary detention, privacy o~ correspondence , old-age r ights , t he status of 

''omen, freedom of assembly, just and favour able r emuneration and retroactive 

e.pplication of the la'-1 . 

In flccor dance vi th co·.mcil resolution 75 (V) , pa r agr aph (e ), as a~ended by 

resolution 275 B (X), the Secretary-General had furnished copies of communications 

surr~rizcd i n the lis t to the governments of the Member St ates to which such 

communications explicitly referred, without divulging the identity of the 

authors, except as provi ded for in paragraph (b) . As a r esul t of tha t action, 

the Sccrcto.ry--General had received t !'lir teen r eplies f r om the following 

governments: one each f r om Afghanistan , Australia, Canada, Costa Rica, Chile , 

Denmark, Ecuador, two each from Egypt and Iraq , and one each from Liberia and 

the United Kingdom. 'They were being circulated together with the confidential 

list in documents Hun:an Ri g!'lts Corrnrunications Nos .40 to 52 . A refer ence to t hem 

appeared in annex A of the list , i ndicatine the communications t o whi ch t he 

repliec had been made and the Member States from which they had been received. 

Annex B contained an index showing the countries in which or against 

which violations of human rights wer e alleged . Annex C contained an index 

arranged according t o the tJ~e of right which was alleged to have been violated . 

Annex D contained q lis t of petitions ·relating t o h•..1.'llan r ights which had been 

for co-operation between the Economic and Social Council end the Trusteeship 

Council i n matte rs of co~~on concern (E and T/C.l/2/Rev . l , par agraph 11 (e ) i), 

wer e dealt with by the Tr us teeship Ccuncil . In accordance with a pr evi ous 

decision of the Corrmission, only one copy of the documents had been cir culated 

to each member of the Comr:1ission . 

Mr. MOROZOV {Union of So?iet Socialist Republics) requested that a 

vote should be taken on the question wh~ther the Commission would take note of 

the distribution of the lis t . 

'The Con:miss ion decided , by lC •rates t o none , with '] abstentions , to take 

note of the distr ibution of the list . 



E/CN.4/SR .453 
English 
Page 5 

Mr. GHORBAL (Egypt) explained that he had abstained in the vote, uot 

because he failed to recognize the distribution of the list but rather as a 

means of protesting against the fact that the relevant resolutions of the 

Economic and Social Council rendered the Commission :pm-rerless to deal with 

communications properly. The :prestige and authority of the Commission on 

Human Rights required that it should be given greater power thaD that of merely 

taking note of the list . 

Mr. MONTERO BUSTAHANTE (Uruguay) explained that he had abstained 

for the same reasons as those given by the Egyptian r epresentative. The 

Commission should be entitled to deal with a matter of treat importance in a 

more satisfactory and decisive way. 

The CHA~~, speaking as the representative of the Philippines, sai d 

that he was dissatisfied with the existing :practice by which the Commission 

had been unable to act on the communica.ti o.ns r eceived by it. A r epl y by a 

Member State which might indicate remedies to the sender of a com.munication was 

not even sent t o him for his own information. That was to :push to an extr eme 

the rule under which the Commission was disqualified from taking act ion on 

violations of human r ights . 

Mr. MONTERO BUSTAHA..'frE (Ur uguay) proposed that i n accord5nce with 

rule 40 of the rules of procedure, the Commission should make public the 

summary records of the closed meeting. 

It was so decided. 

The meet i ng r ose at 3. 20 p.m. 




